Bakersfield City School District

Maintenance, Operations and Facilities Department
1501 Feliz Drive

Bakersfield, California 93307

Office (661) 631-5883 Fax (661) 834-9986

Jason Sitton, Director | sittonj@bcsd.com

Leonard Zasoski, Assistant Director Il zasoskil@bcsd.com

Daniel Wastaferro, Assistant Director Il wastaferrod@bcsd.com
Juan Montelongo, Assistant Director Il montelongoj@bcsd.com

May 10, 2024

To: Bid Package 02: C-B, C-13, C-23, C-51
Re: Horace Mann Fencing & Concrete Project #24268.00-32-MB - Addendum No. 02 Painting

1. Ornamental fencing contractor will be required to finish all ornamental iron fencing and gates
utilizing the electrostatic process, primer and 2 coats of finish color. Clean and prep all iron
gate and fence materials to receive noted finishes.

2. Color to match the existing ornamental fence currently on the site. See Attached paint colors
for the Horace Mann site. Use Dunn Edwards (DEA169)

Please date, sign and return this form via email to Brenda Orozco at orozcob@bcsd.com.

Date Print Name Signature

Print Company Name
Sincerely,

Leonard ZasosKki, Jr.

Assistant Director II

Maintenance, Operations and Facilities
Bakersfield City School District
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